Wednesday, January 22, 2025 at 15:32:00 Central Standard Time

Subject: Re: WI Hometown Stories: Madison - First Image Request
Date: Friday, January 17, 2025 at 12:14:25PM Central Standard Time
From: Marine, Lisa R - WHS

To: Holly De Ruyter, Lob, Laura M - WHS, Hartwig, Daniel - WHS
CC: Lisa Saywell, Kyra Lyons

You're welcome!

Lisa Marine

Reprographics Manager
Wisconsin Historical Society
816 State Street Room 407
Madison, WI 53706

phone: 608-264-6475

Join us and discover your history

From: Holly De Ruyter <holly.deruyter@pbswisconsin.org>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 12:10 PM

To: Marine, Lisa R - WHS <Lisa.Marine@WisconsinHistory.org>; Lob, Laura M - WHS
<Laura.Lob@WisconsinHistory.org>; Hartwig, Daniel - WHS <daniel.hartwig@wisconsinhistory.org>
Cc: Lisa Saywell <Imsaywell@wisc.edu>; Kyra Lyons <kyra.lyons@pbswisconsin.org>

Subject: Re: WI Hometown Stories: Madison - First Image Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Thanks for touching base before you are out of the office and for looping Daniel into the
conversation!

Best,

Holly L. De Ruyter

History Producer

PBS Wisconsin

Cell: 920 562 1789
Pronouns: she | her | hers

From: Marine, Lisa R - WHS <Lisa.Marine@WisconsinHistory.org>

Date: Friday, January 17, 2025 at 11:59 AM

To: Holly De Ruyter <holly.deruyter@pbswisconsin.org>, Lob, Laura M - WHS
<Laura.Lob@WisconsinHistory.org>, Hartwig, Daniel - WHS
<daniel.hartwig@wisconsinhistory.org>

Cc: Lisa Saywell <lmsaywell@wisc.edu>, Kyra Lyons <kyra.lyons@pbswisconsin.org>
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Subject: Re: WI Hometown Stories: Madison - First Image Request

Hi Holly,

Thanks for this. I've copied Daniel Hartwig on this email. Beginning tomorrow I'll be away
from the office until early February. Laura and Daniel may be able to get these to you by the
end of next week. They can advise you about that.

Best wishes,

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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 11:53 AM

To: Marine, Lisa R - WHS <Lisa.Marine@W.isconsinHistory.org>; Lob, Laura M - WHS
<Laura.Lob@WisconsinHistory.org>

Cc: Lisa Saywell <Imsaywell@wisc.edu>; Kyra Lyons <kyra.lyons@pbswisconsin.org>
Subject: WI Hometown Stories: Madison - First Image Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|

Hi Lisa and Laura,

My co-producer, Kyra Lyons, and | are excited to begin work on the next episode of Wisconsin
Hometown Stories, which will focus on Madison. This will be a two-hour episode due to the wealth
of material we have to cover!

I’'ve CC’d Lisa Saywell on this email to keep her informed that we've started work on the project. Is
there anyone else we should also loop in about work on this show starting?

When we worked in Beloit, we reached out to you both via email for image requests. Is that still the
best way to proceed?

Below is our initial list of WHS images we would like to request for use in the creation of Wisconsin
Hometown Stories: Madison (working title). The expected air date is currently set for early 2027. We
plan to use the images we request from WHS for use in this show to promote the projectin print &
digital material in addition to being included in the documentary itself. This episode will be
broadcasted, made available for free viewing on the PBS Wisconsin website and YouTube channel
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and distributed on DVD.

Would it be possible to get us these images by the end of next week?

Looking forward to working with you both again!

Ho Chunk Group Portrait
125739

Sybil Hanks and Family
6318

Martha and Notley Henderson
4175

Dutton and Wheeler's Iceboat
60498

Eben and Roseline Peck Cabin
122951

Railway Hotel
11035

Emma Gillette and Children
102962

Map of Madison and the Four Lake Country : Dane County Wisconsin

98355

Bird's-Eye View of Madison
11432

Bird's-Eye View of Madison
3160

Construction Workers at Wisconsin Historical Society
28582

Wisconsin State Capitol Dome under Construction
23183

Wisconsin State Capitol
39412

State University in Madison
39410
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View of Madison
51901

Bird's-Eye View of Madison, Wisconsin
11430

Christian Frautschi Furniture Store
3480

Bird's-Eye View of Wisconsin State University
11262

University of Wisconsin Students
27716

University of Wisconsin Class
27194

Glee, Banjo and Mandolin Club on Train
27255

View of Madison the Capital of Wisconsin : Taken From the Water Cure South Side of Lake Menona

105037

Bird's-Eye View of Madison, Wisconsin and Its Surroundings
12439

View of Madison from Assembly Grounds
138427

City from University Campus
135834

Airplane View of Madison and the State Capitol, Looking N.W.

136600

Madison and the Four Lakes Region
31108

Madison and the Wisconsin State Capitol at Night
136657

Wisconsin State Journal Office
37386

Neighborhood House Fourth Hostel Trip Group
151960
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Miller and Crook Bicycles
118903

Capitol Dome Construction Crew
10734

Turtle Mound on Observatory Hill
34547

State Capitol Construction
34362

Madison City Railways Crew
1827

Map of Madison Township
152162

Second Wisconsin State Capitol
3942

Madison from University Hill
11632

View of Madison, the Capital of the State of Wisconsin
23149

Two Children Playing Outside
67864

Best,

Holly L. De Ruyter
History Producer

PBS Wisconsin

Cell: 920562 1789
Pronouns: she | her | hers
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